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June 30, 2010
Ms. Apryl C. Lynn, Director
Division of Administrative Services
Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Dear Ms. Lynn:
We reviewed your request to adjust your Department’s records for uncollected accounts
receivables totaling $25,000.00. We are satisfied sufficient effort has been made to collect the
amounts due and it is in the State’s best interest to adjust your records.
Your request is hereby approved, pursuant to the provisions of Section 17.04, Florida Statutes.
Collection efforts should be renewed if your agency becomes aware of additional information
that would allow the collection of these claims.
Please contact Mike Rutherford at (850) 413-5594 or claimsforcollections@myfloridacfo.com if
you have any questions.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
Molly C. Merry, CPAe Chief
Division of Accounting and Auditinge Bureau of Accounting
200 East Gaines Strecte Tallahassee, FL 32399-0354 e Tel. 850-413-3097 e Fax 850-413-5548
Emaile molly. mermry@myfloridacfo.com
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June 1, 2010

Ms. Molly Merry

Bureau of Accounting

Financial Services

101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0354

Dear Ms. Merry:
The Public Service Commission (PSC) has exercised reasonable efforts to collect fines from the

utility referenced below. No response has been received, therefore further collection efforts by the PSC
would not be cost effective.

DOCKET NUMBER UTILITY NAME TOTAL AMOUNT
090519-T1 Communicate Technological $25,000.00
Systems

The Delinquent Accounts Receivable Transmittal form, a memorandum from the Commission’s
Office of the General Counsel, and other supporting documentation are enclosed. At your discretion,
please attempt collection or grant this agency permission to write off the debt.

Sincerely,
M C &ﬂ an
Apryl C. Lynn
ACL.db
Enclosures

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Brooks)
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Kennedy)
Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
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